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John Golden

Jubilee Venture LLC
617 Parnel Road

Old Hickory, TN 37138

Dear Mr. Golden,
Your modification to your plan of operations for the Eagle Mine was received on December 13,
2017. Your plan does not contain a complete description of the proposed modification to your

plan of operations under 43 CFR 3809.401(b). Please provide the following information:

1. A description of how the proposed fabric structure affixes to the ground surface.
2. An interim management plan as found at 43CFR§3809.401(b)(5).

Additionally, BLM must complete an environmental review required under the National
Environmental Policy Act.

If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Maiolo on (970)-826-5077
Sincerely,

Bruce Sillitoe

Field Manager

cc: Amy Yeldell
Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
101 South 3rd St. Suite 301
Grand Junction, CO 81501-2416



